TaP RoCK RESOURCES, LLC 602 PARK POINT DRIVE, SUITE 200 - GOLDEN, COLORADO 80401
DANA ARNOLD

DEPUTY GENERAL COUNSEL

DARNOLD@TAPRK COM ROCIC

March 20, 2019
Gabriel Wade
Acting Director
Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Department of Energy
Minerals and Natural Resources
1220 South Saint Francis Drive
Santa Fe NM 87505

RE: APPLICATION OF OXY USA INC. TO RESCIND THE HORIZONTAL
SPACING UNITS AND APl NUMBERS ASSIGNED TO FOUR APPLICATIONS FOR
PERMITS TO DRILL ISSUED TO MURCHISON OIL & GAS INC., EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO (“Oxy’s Application”)

Dear Mr. Wade,

Tap Rock Resources, LLC owns an interest in the horizontal spacing units
proposed by both Murchison Oil and Gas and OXY USA, Inc. (“Oxy"). After reviewing the
proposals by both companies, Tap Rock fully supports Oxy’s Application as it believes
that Oxy’s proposal will best result in the prevention of waste and protection of correlative
rights.

Regards,
Tap Rock Resources, LLC
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L - Dana R. Arnold
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cc: David Brooks, Esq
Michael Feldewert, Holland & Hart
Peta Maree Pogue, Murchison Oil Company



MEWBOURNE OIL COMPANY

500 West Texas, Suite 1020
Midland, Texas 79701
Phone (432) 682-3715

March 20, 2019

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:
S/2 Section 30
Township 24 South, Range 29 East
Eddy County, New Mexico

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Mewbourne Qil Company (“Mewbourne”) and OXY USA Inc. (“OXY”) are finalizing an agreement
whereby all of Mewbourne’s leasehold interest in the 8/2 of Section 30, T24S, R29E will be acquired by

OXY. Assignments reflecting this agreement will be filed in the respective county in the near future,

Accordingly, Mewbourne hereby grants OXY the right to represent its interest and supports the

designation of OXY as operator and its planned development of wells drilled in the above captioned

lands.

Should you have any questions regarding the above, please email me at cmitchell@mewbourne.com, or

call me at (432) 682-3715.

Sincerely,

MEWBOURNE OIL COMPANY
Ch""\, Vet U

Corey Mitchell

Landman



k.

TBO OIL & GAS LLC
A Subsidiary of
MEXCO ENERGY CORPORATION
P. 0. BOX 10502
MIDLAND, TX 79702-7502
(432) 682-1119 PHONE NYSE MKT: MXC (432) 682-1123 FAX

March 20, 2019

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francts
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Sections 19 & 30
Township 24 South, Range 29 East
Eddy County, New Mexico

L.adies and Gentlemen,

TBO Qil & Gas LLC, (“I'BO”) as a non-operator working interest party in all of Section 30, T24S-
R29E, Eddy County, New Mexico, writes to the commission regarding the development plans for the
aforementioned section.

TBO recently received three proposals from Murchison Oil & Gas LLC (“Murchison”) for their Rock
Ridge Development wells located in the N/2 of Section 30, T24S-R29E, Eddy County, New Mexico
(“Rock Ridge wells™). TBO also received 18 proposals from OXY USA INC (*OXY?”) for their
Royalty CC 30 Fed Com Development located in Section 19 & Section 30, T24S-R29E, Eddy County,
New Mexico (“Royalty wells™). Afler consideration of both proposals, TBO writes to the commission
in support of OXY’s Royalty wells as the preferred development plan for this area over Murchison’s
Rock Ridge wells.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please email me at imccomic’d sbeglobal.net,

Sincgrely, )
e omng SR
Tammy McComic’

President



March 20, 2019

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Sections 19 & 30
Township 24 South, Range 29 East
Eddy County, New Mexico

Ladies and Gentlemen,

H6 Holdings, LLC, as a non-operator working interest party in all of Section 30, T24S-R29E, Eddy
County, New Mexico, write to the commission regarding the development plans for the aforementioned
section.

I recently received three proposals from Murchison Oil & Gas LLC (“Murchison™) for their Rock Ridge
Development wells located in the N/2 of Section 30, T24S-R29E, Eddy County, New Mexico (“Rock
Ridge wells”). I also received 18 proposals from OXY USA INC (“OXY”) for their Royalty CC 30 Fed
Com Development located in Section 19 & Section 30, T24S-R29E, Eddy County, New Mexico
(“Royalty wells”). After consideration of both proposals, I write to the commission in support of OXY’s
Royalty wells as the preferred development plan for this area over Murchison’s Rock Ridge wells.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please email me at ekjrhanson@suddenlink.net.

Japet Hanson, Principal
H¢ Holdings, LLC




